
From: Oxfordshire County Council 
Sent: 27 September 2024 12:44 
Subject: Witney Footpath No.32 - Proposed Definitive Map Modification Order 

 
Dear Interested Party, 
 
Witney Footpath No. 32 
Rectification of Anomaly on the Definitive Map 
 
The County Council is undertaking a review of its Definitive Map and Statement, 
which is the legal record of public rights of way. Part of this review involves 
identifying paths that have noticeably been marked incorrectly on the map, including 
areas where gaps have been left in the network. 
 
One such path issue has come to light, in that there is a gap between the end of the 
legal line of Footpath No. 32 and the Marlborough Lane, as shown between points A 
and B on the map in the attached report. The report provides some additional 
context to this for your information. 
 
In due course, the Council will make and advertise an Order to modify the Map to 
record the missing section of Footpath No. 32. When this is done, a copy will be sent 
to all interested parties including the Parish and District Councils and its effect will 
simply allow the Map to be rectified. 
 
If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me via telephone or 
email using the details shown below. If I have not heard from you by 25 October 
2024, I will assume you have no comment to make. 
 
Yours faithfully, 
 
Mr Laurence Smith 
Officer - Countryside Access – Research & Legal Record 
Oxfordshire County Council 
 
Email: Laurence.Smith@oxfordshire.gov.uk  
Tel: 07789 653140 
Web: www.oxfordshire.gov.uk/residents/environment-and-
planning/countryside/countryside-access 
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